Board of Directors:

g SUSIE KOESTERER, President
CLLEN SPIEGEL, Vice President
MARCIA MARCUS, Director
— KRISTINA BREWER, Director
BOB NAST, Director

JARED BOUCHARD

OMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT General Manager

353 Santa Monica Drive « Channel islands Beach, CA 93035-4473 « {805) 985-6021 « FAX (805) 985-7156
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR -« CHANNELISLANDSBEACHCSD.COM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
NOTICE & AGENDA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Directors of the Channel Islands Beach
Community Services District will hold A Special Meeting beginning at 6:00 PM on Tuesday,
April 25,2017, The Meeting will be held at the District Office Conference Room, 353 Santa
Monica Drive, Channel Islands Beach, CA. 93035. The Agenda is as follows:

A. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS: Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on
matters under the purview of the District and which ate not on the agenda. (Time limit 3
minutes per speaker)

C. CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. Approve the Agenda Order
2. Financial Reports:

a. None

3. Operations & Maintenance Report —
a. None

4, Minutes

a. April 11,2017
5. Authorize customer request for relief from water charges due to leaks on the property
consistent with Resolution 16-06 - None

D. ACTION CALENDAR:

1. Receive update presentation on the Districts adopted Financial Plan
Recommendation: No action required — Receive the Presentation

2. Budget Workshop: Review 2017/18 Proposed Budget and Rates
Recommendation: Review the proposed budget and make modifications as appropriate

3. Authorize minor amendment to the MOU with SEIU represented employees.

Member of: Association of California Water Agencies - ACWA Joint Powers tnsurance Authority « Association of Water Agencies of Ventura County
Callfornia and Ventura County Special Districts Association - Ventuwa Regional Sanitation District



Recommendation: Approve the amendment retroactively to July 1, 2016
E. INFORMATION CALENDAR

1. Report from Board Members of any meeting or conference where compensation from the
District for attendance was received.

F. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
G. GENERAL COUNSEL & GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

H. CL.OSED SESSION

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Regarding evaluation of performance,
discipline or dismissal of public employees in accordance with Government Code Section
54957,

1 employee District General Manager

AGENDA POSTING CERTIFICATION
This agenda was posted Friday, April 21, 2017 by 5:00 PM. The agenda is posted at the District
Office and three public notice bulletin boards, which are accessible 24 hours per day. The
locations include: Hollywood Beach School, 4000 Sunset, Corner Store, 2425 Roosevelt Blvd.
and the District Office, 353 S Monica Drive, Channel Islands Beach, CA 93035.

e

Jdred Bouchérd
General Manager

REQUESTS FOR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION, INCLUDING
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES, IN ORDER TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN A MEETING,
SHOULD BE MADE TO THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING TO
ENSURE THE AVAILABILITY OF REQUESTED SERVICE OR ACCOMODATION. NOTICES,
AGENDAS AND PUBLIC DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE BOARD MEETINGS CAN BE MADE
AVAILABLE IN ALTERNATIVE FORMAT UPON REQUEST.



MINUTES OF THE
CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING, April 11, 2016
A. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Vice President Spiegel called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and led everyone in attendance in
the Pledge of Allegiance. In attendance, Director Marcus, Director Brewer, Director Nast,
General Counsel, John Mathews, General Manager, Jared Bouchard and Office Manager, CJ
Dillon.

President Koesterer was absent,
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

CHP Officer Kevin Denharder told the Board the area has been relatively quiet. He said they
have had the radar trailer in the area to remind people of their speed. The Board and Officer
discussed long term parked oversize vehicles, such as motor homes.

C. CONSENT CALENDAR:

Director Marcus moved to approve the Consent Calendar with the correction in the minutes
provided by Director Brewer. Director Nast seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Marcus, Spiegel, Brewer and Nast 4 - Yes 0-No
D. ACTION CALENDAR |
1, Budget Workshop Review 2017/2018 Proposed Budget and Proposed Rates

The General Manager presented the Board with a brief explanation of how to read and
understand the Proposed Budget. He went over the Water, Waste Water and Trash enterprises in
depth. The Board and the General Manage engaged in a short discussion over different line
items.

The revenues for the current 2016/2017 fiscal year are lower than expected, due to lower water
usage and no increase in City of Oxnard's waste water rates. Tthe General Manager asked the
Board to choose between two different Budget presentations. One that displayed the Capital
Replacement using the Rate Stabilization Fund or reduce the Capital Replacement fund with the
amount that the District will be able to fund.

After a lengthy discussion, Director Brewer said she preferred the second Budget option, titled
V-2. The other Board members agreed.

No action was taken during this workshop.

2. Consider Resolution 17-01, Writing Off Water Usage Tier Rate Charges on 85
Specific Accounts and Authorizing the General Manager to Approve Additional Write offs
when Appropriate and in the Financial Best Interest of the District



Mr. Bouchard explained to the Board that after 5 months of the new rates in use, it was
discovered that the usage charge to the user type: single family residence with one (1) accessory
unit were calculating incorrectly. This affected approximately 70 customers with an approximate
foss of $750.00. The resotution will allow the General Manager to decide whether to pursue the
money or "wiite off” the amount up to $1,500.00 depending on the cost effectiveness of Staff
time. The current $750.00 loss has been considered and recommended for write-off.

Director Marcus moved to Approve Resolution 17-01 with Paragraph 6 of the Resolution
removed. Vice President Spiegel seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously.

Marcus, Spiegel, Brewer and Nast  4- Yes 0-No Koesterer - Absent
E. INFORMATION CALENDAR:

1. Report from Board Member of any meeting or conference where compensation
from the District for attendance was received.

None
F. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

Director Nast told the Board he wrote Julie Brownley regarding the Steel Head Trout and got a
response that basically said not to expect this situation to change anytime soon.

Director Marcus announced the County installed a "dead end" sign on her street and it has been
very effective in stopping through traffic.

G. GENERAL COUNSEL & GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS:

Mr. Mathews reported that he is still working through the SIGMA process which is proving to be
Jengthy and difficult, He noted that small District's don't get the recognition they deserve for all
the work they get and encouraged letter writing even if it doesn't have an impact on the outcome.
It still shows involvement and opinions.

The General Manager announced that Mr. Mathews and he will be attending a meeting regarding
the Santa Felicia Dam where the topic will be the new construction of an expanded spillway.

The Board Meeting adjourned at 8:34 PM.

Ellen Spiegel, Vice President



« Purpose of Financial Plan Update
s Water Enterprise
~ Recap of changes from 2016 Study
- Revised CiP and Ending fund balances

* Sewer Enterprise
- Recap of changes from 2016 Study
- Revised CIP and Ending fund balances

* Next Steps

!n{:"c 4/25/17 fipancial Plan Update 2

4/21/2017



New rates became effectlve ST october iS, 2016
i : : : ;"-No‘.'re"m'b'ér' 2'01'
Oxnard approves annual 5 25% sewer rate Increases o February 2017
State declares drought emergency over- S Al Y, 2017
Presentation of Financial Plan Update April 25, 2017

: Oxnard’s Measure M apbroved by voter'

Revenue adjustment effective ' N - luly 1,2017
fﬂ{»’i 3/35/17 Financial Plar Update 3

« Provide an updated financial outlook based on new factors or
conditions

= Examples include:

Changes to operating and maintenance costs

Water use trends

Changes to ancillary revenues

Emerging capital needs
Agreements with regional partners

(‘ﬁ’ Af25117 Financiat Plan Undate 3

4/21/2017



4/21/2017

ing Budget

90 Days of Operat

Operating

ing Budget

of Operat

10%

izatlon

il

Rate Stab

of Asset Value

5%

3

Capltal Reserve

Financial Plan Update

rﬁ; 4/25/17




4/21/2017

e e
FY 2017 {1015/2015) 10%
FY 2018 (7/1/2017) 8%
B ]
FY 2019 (77172018} 5%
FY 2020 1742015} 3%
FY 2021 (7/1/2020) 3%
{"ﬁ 4725717 Financial Plan Update 7

6-12 hcef

SUia3ehed

welling unit basis.

Tierd - iAvérage MER winter use.

Tier2 Target 15% of use for Tier 3

Ters

(ﬁ’ 4j25/17 financial Plan Update




Previous Stuidy - 4SLAF
Current Study 433 AF 433 AF

projected

+ Net loss of about $30K per year

,—f’t 1/25/17

433 AF

« District’s water revenues are 58% fixed
- less prone to volatile revenue swings in drought conditions

. Current trends are showing 20 — 30 AF less sales than previously

o Less usage at Tier 2 and 3 prices {higher revenue water)

Financial Plan Update 9

Water Capital Profects & Funding Sources

B N L Lo

£303 5113 s
A

FE20L7 FE 2018 FYE 2015 FIE2020 FYEZ02F

' W PLR Copd Projech £AY30 ARER Capitk Boofails Gkt Aurced » Totdd Verler €%

Total Water Fund Ending Batances

Lt

FE017 FE013 FYe 2013 Frezozo FYE 2R3t

dngBafarces

* AletBaames

fF(_ 4425/17

« Annual CIP investment is
between $320K - $360K

» Reserves are marginally
above minimum target
balance

» Actively drawing on
reserves to fund CIP

Financial Plan Update 10

4/21/2017



Water Capital Projects & Funding Sources

_ 3337 §143 . -

P Yo
$125 st . a

nd:
<
2
[

"
W
=3

Fr2013 F¥ 2013 Fy 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

[ oocepitatProkectsPAYGO  riCapital Profects Debit Funded |

- reserve balance
Tatal Water Fund Ending Bafances
. $30
S - — e e o
e HERN More cash on hand
:5 ” P 5 e provides flexibility to
10 ¢ i : ! P .
wsi [ : : ; i f - address emerging issues
40, B i i )
’ Y2018 FY 2019 FY2010 FY 2021 FY 2022
i T EndingBalances == hiin Target Balances * AlertBalances —-ﬁ
fﬁ, 4/25f17 Firancial Plap Update 11

+ Approximately $200K
less per year in CIP
investment, compared to
original CIP

« Maintaining a higher

Thousands
s3ESEEEEE

ER ) i $o s0
* Ll - L]

FY 2018 Y 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

§GCaphaEPro;eds PAYGO T Capital Projects Debt Funded # Totel Waterw{

Total Water Fund Ending Balances

LS R
g 310 |
Z 525 ‘
$20 ¢
315 1
s10 1
505 ¢
so0

fraols Fr2019 Y 2020 FY 2021 2022

{ "1Ending Balances e tdin Target Batances s+ AlertBalances

CFC 425717 Financiat Plar Update 12

* |n practice, the District
forgoes CIP for a few
years and spends funds
in a single year

* Reserves grow for
several years and then
are used to pay for larger
scale project

» Approach leverages staff
time and achieves
economies of scale when
bidding

4/21/2017



4/21/2017

ility

inancial flexib

ides fi

ing prov

ict to address current uncerta

ised approach to CIP spendi

Rev
forD

9

inties

.

istr

inance £

Emergency Otd

ion mandates by SWRCB

Permanent conservat
ial (non} rebound of res

Potent

ts

.
i

ial water use hab

ident

13

financial Plan Update

it 4257




Operating 90 Days of Operating Budget

Rate Stabillzation 10% of Operating Budget
Capital Reserve 3.5% of Asset Value
S — - ——— —- e = 1
efr, a/as/17 Financial Plan Update 15

FY 21 eins,rzom V | 6%

] FY 2018 (1112017 6% ;
B FY 2019 (7112018} 6%
FY 2020 {771/201%) 6%
) FY 2021 (7!1{;1;20) “ k 6%

+ Transitioned to a Fixed + variable rate structure for all sewer customers in FY 2017

(i 4/25/17 Financial Plan Update i)

4/21/2017



FYE2017

L SRURC a2 PR BTN BRSA L1 Fropets b it

FiETDI8 AN PRI

FYE2011

# Tt VAR G P ]

é

FrE 221y
] 3] !

Sevier Entorprise Ending Balances

B

= Annual CIP investment is
between $600K - S900K

* Reserves are marginally
above minimum target
balance

+ Reserves building for
farge capital outlay in FY

;
: | 2023 for OWTP
fi f
et Z i ‘
FiE f018 FE0IS FE RERN
—\'.Tn‘rxsét.h;un:s; . .-.'evtaa'z'-c.es-
financial Plan Update 17

Current Study

‘(ﬁi af75/17

~oifference -

osts

L

681,462 S sTomesy o 3maan

5866,2_0_8 5911,683_ $959,547 $1,009,923

Ceasade) o (5218,592) T ($250,854) ¢ L (5286,750)
fipancial Pian Update 18

4/21/2017



Sewer Capltal Projects & Funding Sources

o Inrrs et L7

473

: fre i
FY 2018 FY 2019 FY020 FY 2024 Y2022

[3Capitat Frofects PAYGO rICapital Peojects Debt Funded = Total WW CiP |

« Approximately $300K less

¢ Much like water enterprise,

fﬁ 3/25/17

£nding Fund Balance investment
335 4
foei - 0 + Likely will need to issue
20 | [ - 3 debt to finance large scale
ss j - [ I
s10 | _ - OWTP contributions
$05 1 L X
400 ! 1 T | :
FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 Fr 2021 FY2022
[ —1Ending Balances e Torget Batances + AlertBzlances |
financial Plan YUpdate 19

per year in CIP investment,
compared to original CIP

retaining a higher level of
reserves in lieu of CIP

Sewer Capital Projects & Funding Sources

Cetected CIF Sreadiar Ensir Lo GF

- L0 $E51 -
2 : $731
g S50 ; g
2 s !
400 -
: 1
00 L,
P

F¥ 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2011 FY 2022

13 Capilal Prajects PAYGO [ Capital Projects Debt Fundad & Total WW Q1P

Ending Fund Balance

efe, 257

w 535 - e e . '
Fh in years with low CIP

25 ! I investment

520 | i . .

s i

510 -

$05 -

s00 ° -

FY2018 2019 FY2020 Fr3021 FV2022
I o Endlng Batances ——Targel Azfances * AlertBalances
Financial Plan Update 20

» Much like water, minimal
CIP in most years, with
single years with large
investment

> Fund balance will grow

4/21/2017

10



4/21/2017

increased

ill compensate for

ingw

Reduced CIP spendi

o

osts

ionc

wastewater transportat

if Oxnard
in later years
is able to take on more

ikely need to take on debt

il

ise w
pursues large scale OWTP

¢ Sewer Enterpr

provements
ing debt but

tm

.

ist

ise has exi
should need ar

Sewer Enterpr

15e

21

finangiat Pian Update

e, s/

11



* No action required to implement revenue adjustments for
water (8%) and sewer (6%) rates in July 2017

« Staff and Raftelis will continue to monitor uncertainties with
respect to
- Water: State mandates, groundwater allocations, usage trends
- Sewer: OWTP obligations

« Scaled back CIP plans can accommodate recent changes

+ District has option to seek revenue adjustments beyond what
was adopted in August 2016
- Requires re-noticing and public hearing

el wvasiz Financial Plan Update 23

4/21/2017

12



Rev. Adjustment

L1 Meter Size

$393.38
$703.78

Rev. Afjustment

Meter Size”.
. 3/4.;
132
o,
. 3“ .

- 5164 $53.19
FeB259 T sas 07
$159.97 . Sleamy
82528370 1626041
854687 - . $563.28
1508020 $1,009.60

147.91
$233.77.
: $505.66-

f_wﬁ‘ 25417 Financial Plan Update 25

$ingle Family Residenti
Ferl :

“Mer
1

M_ulﬂ-f mily R éidential_ '
“eri’: '
Ter2

Rer3ind

Commigrcial :
Commercial Harber
Harbor Irrigation .

Harbor Additlonal Capacity

pfi A725/17 fFinancial Plan Update 15

4/21/2017

13



Schoo! $156.01

Commerclal | - Low (office, store) "

Commerclal 1l - High {Restaurant) $62.64

fﬁ 3125017 Financial Plan Update

: $21.12

5244

 $185.37

27

Singla Family Resldential

Multt-famity Resideritial -

Sewer Service Only [MH and Condos)

w (office, store).

Commercial N ~ High {Restaurant}

riy, w7 Financisl Plan Update

. .'Efss._:-ié
$7.92

28

4/21/2017

i4



Board of Directors:

SUSIE KOESTERER, President
ELLEN SPIEGEL, Vice President
MARCIA MARCUS, Director
KRISTINA BREWER, Direclor
BOB MAST, Director

JARED BOUCHARD

?OMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

353 Santa Mohica Drive « Channel Islands Beach, CA 93035-4473 + (805) 985-6021 - FAX (805) 985-7156
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHAMNEL ISLANDS REACHES AND HARBOR « CHANNELISLANDSBEACHCSD.COM

Special Board Meecting, April 25, 2017
To: Board of Directors
From: General Manager

Subject: Budget Workshop: Review 2017/18 Proposed Budget and Rates.

Agenda Item D-2

Attached for Board review are copies of the proposed budget. District expenditures for fiscal
year 2017/18 are allocated by enterprise (water, sewer and trash) within the budget. Each utility is
allocated its proportional share of general maintenance expenses, salaries and benefits and
administrative expenses, detailed in line items 44 through 93. Direct costs associated with each
enterprise are detailed within the respective utilities operating expenses line items,

The budgeted expenses, revenues and rates in the water and wastewater enterprises are
commensurate with the revenues, expenditures and rates detailed in the Rate and Cost of Service
Study that was first presented to the Board in March 2016 and adopted by the Board on August
09, 2016.The Solid Waste Enterprise revenues, expenditures and rates were not patt of the rate
study in large part due the fact this a contracted service and the contract service fees dictate the
need for revenue and rate adjustments,

The necessary adjustments are summarized below and detailed in the attached charts and budget.

Solid Waste — 2.5% increase to residential solid waste services, Monthly base service rate will
increase from $28.93 to $29.65 or $.72 /month

Solid Waste service fee increases are necessary in part, to fund a 1.78% increase in fees paid to
Harrison Industries. Additionally the fee increase is designed to ensure long tetm rate stability by
continuing to subsidize the rates with the Board established rate stabilization fund. If the district
were to not increase by the additional .72% over and above the passed through 1.78% increase to
Hatrison, the rate stabilization would be dissolved at an accelerated pace. In the current Fiscal
Year 2016/17 we anticipate using $14,816 .This year FY 17/18 we are proposing to usc 34,674
of the rate stabilization fund. This will leave the rate stabilization fund with a balance of
approximately $264,750

Member of: Association of California Water Agencies - ACWA Joint Powers fnsurance Authority » Association of Water Agencies of Ventura County
Californla and Ventura County Special Districts Assockation » Ventura Regional Sanitation District



Waste Water- The budget and rates as proposed will result in 6% increase in waste water
revenues.

Increased Waste Water revenues and service fees are required in order to continue to fund capital
replacement set asides and plan for increases in service rates from the City of Oxnard to the
District for waste water treatment, capital reinvestment and conveyance,

The below chart shows a detailed breakdown of the proposed new rate and how customers will
be impacted those increases. If approved the 6% increase will result in a $2.88 increase in
monthly waste water fees to customers,

Proposed Sewer Fixed Rates

July July Ju]y WJulky July

15,2016 15,2017 15,2018 15,2019 15,2020
Single Family $22.17 - $23.50 24.91 26.40 . $27.99
Residential 1 _
Multi-farmnily $17.73 $18.79 19.92 21,12 F22.38
Residential ; :
Sewer Service ($17.73 . $18.79 19.92 21,12 $22.38
Only (MFH and : : -
Condos) : ] : ] i ) ;
‘School '$130.99 $138.85 147.18 1156.01 $165.37
Commercial I - $20.806 52211 23.44 [24.84 $26.34
Low (office. )
store) : : ; : o
Commercial Il - $52.59 ‘$855.75 59.09 (62.64 $66.39
High :

(Restaurant)

Proposed Sewer Variable Rate Increases

July July July July July

15,2016 15,2017 15,2018 15,2019 15,2020
Single Family Residential $5.23 $5.54 $5.88 $6.23 $6.60
Multi-f amity Residential $5.23 $5.54 $5.88 $6.23 $6.60
Scewer Service Only (MH and Condos) $5.23 $5.54 $5.88 $6.23 $6.60
School $4.99 $5.29 $5.61 $5.94 $6.30
Commercial I -Low (office. store) $5.05 $5.35 $5.67 $6.01 $6.38
Commercial 1l -High (Restaurant) $6.27 $6.65 $7.04 $7.47 $7.92

Water — The water enterprise rates, revenues and expenses are predicated on a 8% revenue
increase,



The need for the revenue 8% revenue adjustment is necessitated by increased cost of water
purchased through the PHWA, reduced sales, capital replacement funding, reserve funding and
appropriate set asides for potential new water supply projects and aquifer replenishment charges.
If approved the average customer in the District will see a $3.92 increase in monthly water

charges.

The proposed fixed and variable rates are shown below:

Non Harbor Fixed Meter Rates

:Non- ECurre nt

;Harbor '

Meter Size !

:3/4" $29.56
1 $58.66
11/2" $98.66
2" $161.87
3" 1$360.74

4" $721.48

§$584'99

July

15,2016

$32.11

$50.54
$96.61
$151.90
$326.98

Harbor Fixed Meter Rates

-Harbor Current

Meter Size

3/4" $29.56
1 $58.66
11/2" $98.66
P $161.87
EL $360.74

4r $721.48

Single Family Residential
Tier 1
Tier 2

Tier 3

Multi-family Residential per

each dwelling unit

(July
15,2016

$44.21
$70.71
$136.96
$216.46
$468.20
$839.20

Current

0-5 HCF $2.40
6-12 HCF $3.44

13+ HCF $4.44

iJuly
15,2017

;3§34.68

$54.58

$104.34
£164.05
$353.14
$631.79

‘July
15,2017

$47.75
$76.37
$147.91
$233.77
'$505.66
$906.33

New
HCF

0-5 HCF
G-8 HCF

9+ HCF

. ;Jﬁly
15,2018

$36.41
1$57.31
$109.56
$172.25
$370.80
.$663.38

éJuly
%1_5,201_8

'$50.13
.$80.18
'$155.31
$245.46
1$530.94
1$951.65

{
i

July July
15,2016 15,2017

$3.34 $3.61
$3.87 $4.18
$5.38 $5.81

iJuly

15,2019

$37.51
$59.03
$112.84
$177.42
$381.92
$683.28

‘July
15,2019

$51.64
$82.59
1$159.97
;$252.83
1$546.87

1$980.20

July
15,2018

$3.79
$4.39

$6.10

July
15,2020

$38.63
$60.80
$116.23
$182.74
$393.38
$703.78

July
15,2020

$53.19
$85.07
$164.77
$260.41
$563.28
1$1,009.60

July July
15,2019 15,2020

$3.90 $4.02
$4.52 $4.66
$6.28 $6.47



Tier 1 0-5 HCF $2.40 0-4 HCF  $3.34 $3.61 $3.79 $3.90 $4.02

Tier 2 6-12 HCF $3.44 5-6 HCF  $3.87 $4.18 $4.39 $4.52 $4.66
Tier 3 13+ HCF $4.44 7+ HCF  $5.38 $5.81 $6.10 $6.28 $6.47
Commercial Per FICF $4.11 $3.76 $4.06 $4.26 $4.39 $4.52
Commercial Harbor Per HCF $4.11 $4.39 $4.74 $4.98 $5.13 $5.28
Harbor Irrigation Per HCF $4.11 $4.39 5474 $4.98 $5.13 $5.28

Below is a break down of charges for an average single family home and the associated water
and sewer charges with the proposed increases. In total the rate increases would result in an
additional $7.52 to the monthly water sewer and {rash bill of an average customer within the
District,

“Base Monthly Water Service

Charge

Base Monthly Charge for a 3/4" Meter $34.68
Base Monthly Charge for a 3/4" No Fire Line

Meter $0.00

Metered Consumption Charges

Tier 1 Metered Consumption Charges - 5 hef at $3.61 per hef $18.05
Tier 2 Metered Consumption Charges - 0 hef at $4.18 per hef $0.00
Tier 3 Metered Consumption Charges - 0 hef at $5.82 per hef $0.00
Total Metered Consumption Charges $18.05
Total Water Service Charges $52.73

Monthly Base Charge for Single Family

Residential $23.51
Variable Charges

Total Water Used 5 hef
SEFR Return to Sewer Factor 93.0%
Sewage collected and treated

(hef) 4,65
Variable Sewer Charges - 4.65 hef at $5.55 per hef $25.81

Total Sewer Service Charges $49.32



For demonstration purposes the following is a breakdown of per gallon of water or waste water
cost for an average user in the District.

Water Cost Per Gallon of Water Delivered

5 HCF’s = 748 gallons (1 HCF) x 5 = 3740 gallons of water used for the month
$3.61 per HCF = $3.61 x 5 = $18.05 per month in water usage charges
Fixed meter fee = $34.68 per month

($34.68 + $18.05) / 3740 gallons = $.014 per gallon of water or 3.004 if only divided by usage
charges of $18.05 '

Sewer Cost per gallon of Waste Water Collected, Conveyved and Treated

5 HCF’s = 748 gallons (1 HCF) x 5 =3740 gallons of water used for the month
3740 X 93 % RTS = 3478.2 or 4.65 HCF’s gallons of sewage collected and treated
$5.55 per HCF = $5.55 x 4.65 HCF’s = $25.81 per month in sewer usage charges
Fixed meter fee = $23.51_per month

($23.51 + $25.81) / 3478.2 gallons = _§.014 per gallon of sewage or $.007 if only divided by
usage charges of 325,81

Recommendation: Review the proposed budget and make modifications as appropriate



I A I B | C | D F J K | L [ M ] N [ 0] P [a] R
1 {CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT _ |
[ 5 |Proposed Budget V-2 - Fiscal Year Ending | June 30, 2018 m J : ! , _
3 i . ! i
| 4] _ |
| 5 | ) YTD Actual 1718 Solid
| 6 | Gl 16117 & Projected Proposed Waste Waste Community
INI Account Budget 9617 Budget Water % Water % Disposal % Service % Total
3
[ 9 |OPERATING REVENUES
10
11 | Waler Revenue 3110 1,779,000 1,735,289 1.879,000 1,879.000 | 100% 0 0 0 1,879,000
12 | Sewer Revenue 3120 2,018,200 1,721.492 2.067.000 G 2,067,000 | 100% 0 0 2,087,000
13 | Trash Revenue 3130 684,300 591,081 590,000 0 o 650,000 | 100% 0 590,000
14 [TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 4,482,500 4,147 822 4,636,000 1,879,000 2,067,000 690,000 o] 4,636,000
KE
16
| 17 |OPERATING EXPENSES
3] ,
1 Water System Expense .
20 PHWA Water Contract 4210 826,000 §17,717 724,000 724,000 | 100% 0 Q 0 724,000
21 Water Samples 4215 16,000 15,000 16,400 16,400 [ 100% 0 Q 0 16,400
22 SDHS Annual Admin Fee 4220 12,000 11,000 12,240 12,240 | 100% 0 0 0 12,240
23 Annual Water Quality Report 4225 1,600 1.600 1,650 1,650 | 100% 0 0 Q 1.650
24 Cross Connect Contract Chrg 4230 1,700 1,681 1,700 1,700 1 100% 0 o} Q 1.700
25 R & M - Distribution 4235 100,000 100,000 103,000 103,000 | 100% 0 o] Q 103.000
26 Capital Replacement Fund 4240 8] 0 128,469 128,469 | 100% Q 0 Q 128,469
27 Well Rehabilitation 4245 0 0 0 0 [ 100% 0 0 1] o]
28 {Total Water System Expense 857,300 £46,998 987,459 S87,459 0 0 0 87 459
29] |
30 | Sewer System Expense
31 Waste Water Transportation 4280 688,100 807,718 823,000 0 823,000 | 100% 0 0 £23.000
32 | Operations & Maintenance 4265 121,000 121,000 121,000 0 121,000 | 100% ¢ 0 121,000
33 Telemetry 4270 18,000 19,000 20,000 0 20,000 | 100% ] 0 20,000
34 Power 4275 21,000 17.000 18,000 0 18.000 | 100% Q 0 18,000
35 Capital Replacement Fund 4280 0 0 435,697 0 435,597 | 100% Q ¢} 435,597
36 |Total Sewer System Expense 829,100 764,718 1,417,597 0 1,417,597 Q Q 1,417,597
Ed | o
38 | Trash Expense i ,
391 Trash Service 4285 493 000 458,588 492,000 0 0 492,000 [ 100% 0 4¢2,000
40 [Total Trash Expense 493,000 458,598 492,000 0 0 492,000 0 492,000
| 41 _ | _ ,
42 | Maintenance Expenses
43 Gasoline 4310 15,000 11,000 15,000 6,150 | 41% 5700 | 38% 1.800 12% 1,350 9% 15,000
44 Vehicle Maintenance 4320 6,000 5,000 6,120 2,509 | 41% 2326 | 38% T35 12% 551 8% 6,120
45 Building Security 4330 860 860 200 2251 25% 225 25% 225 | 25% 2251 25% 200
46 Building Maintenance 4340 18,500 16,000 18,500 4825 | 25% 46251 25% 46251 25% 4,625 | 26% 18,500
47 Signs & Banners 4350 1,500 1,500 1,500 375 | 25% 375 | 25% 375 | 25% 375 | 25% 1,500
48 Public Landscape Project 4360 1,900 1,847 1,800 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 1,900 | 100% 1,800
49 Ernployee Workplace Safety 4370 4,000 4,000 4,000 1,640 | 1% 1,520 | 38% 480 | 12% 360 9% 4,000
50 Emergency Preparedness 4380 1,500 0 1,500 375 | 25% 375 | 25% 375 | 25% 375 | 25% 1,500
51 |Total Mzintenance Expenses 49,260 41,207 49,420 15,889 135,148 8,614 9,761 49,420

4121/201710:40 AMCAOFFICEVACCTG\Budget17-18 FY Proposed V-3 4 6 17.xIsxBudget17-18 FY Proposed V-3 4 6 17.xIsx




A [ 8 ] ¢ 1 D _ I J | K L [ M ] N ol p 1aij R

| 1 |CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH CONMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT . i , ! )

[ 2 |Proposed Budget V-2 - Fiscal Year Ending ' June 30, 2018 o : . H . :

= _

| 5 | ) YTD Actual 1718 ) Solid

6 Gl 16417 & Projected Proposed ) Waste Waste Community

|w| Account Budget 0617 Budget Water % Water % Disposal % Service % Total

52
53 | Salaries & Benefits
54| Regular Salaries 4400 555,000 555,000 583,000 215710 | 37% 215.710 | 37% 99,110 | 7% 52,470 9% 583.000
551  Payroll Taxes 4500 16,100 15,400 17,000 6290 | 37% 6,280 | 37% 28901 17% 1,530 9% 17,000
56 Group Insyrance 4525 119,000 116,937 118,000 44,030 7% 44,030 3I7% 20,230 17% 10,710 9% 119,000
57 Retirement Benefits 4550 55,500 55,500 58,500 21,571 37% 21,571 I7% 9,911 17% 5,247 9% 58,300
55 Uniforms 4575 2,600 2,600 2,600 1,066 | 41% 988 38% 312 12% 234 5% 2,600
59 Worker's comp Insurance 4800 16,000 15,000 16,000 5,920 37% 5,920 37% 2.720 17% 1,440 9% 16,000
60 Employee Edusation 4550 5,500 3,000 5,500 2,200 | 40% 2,200 | 40% 825 15% 275 5% 5,500
61 0
62 |Total Salaries & Benefits 769,700 763437 801,400 296,787 296,709 135,998 71,906 801,400

63 |
64 | Administrative Expenses ! : %
65 Regular Board Payments S010 7,650 7,650 7,650 22951 30% 2,295 30% 765 10% 22851 30% 7,650
86 Special Board Meetings 5020 2,350 2,350 2,350 705 30% 705 30% 235 10% 705 | 30% 2,350
87 Board/ Committee Expenses ) 5030 1,300 1,300 1,500 450 30% 450 0% 150 10% 45Q 30% 1,500
68 Board Conferences & Seminars 5040 6,000 £,000 6.000 2040 | 34% 2,040 34% 980 16% 960 16% 5,000
69 Travel & Lodging 5050 8,500 6,000 8,500 34001 40% 3,400 40% 1,275 15% 425 5% 8,500
70 District Dues & Memberships 5100 19,000 19,000 20,000 8200 | 41% 5.400 32% 3,400 17% 2,000 10% 20,000
71 Office Supplies 5210 7.000 7,000 7180 2,288 | 32% 2,288 32% 2.288 32% 286 4% 7,150
72 On-Line Bill Paying 5215 6,750 6,750 6,750 2,295 : 34% 2,228 33% 2,228 33% 0 0% 6,750
73 Communications 5220 14,000 14,500 15,000 3,750 | 25% 3.750 25% 3,750 25% 3,750 | 25% 15,000
T4 Printing & Publications 5230 5,100 8,000 5,000 1,800 30% 1.800 30% 1,800 30% 600 10% 6,000
75 Postage & Shipping 5240 15,000 15,000 15,000 4,500 | 30% 4,500 30% 4,500 30% 1,500 10% 15,000
76 Miscellaneous Office Expense 5250 11,300 11,300 12,000 36001 30% 3,600 0% 3,800 30% 1,200 10% 12,000
77 Office Utiliti 5260 3,060 3,900 4,200 1,260 30% 1,260 30% 1,260 0% 420 10% 4,200
78 Equipment R & M 5290 6,080 5,200 9,600 4,608 | 48% 2,688 28% 1,920 20% 384 4% 9,600
79 Capital Purchases 5300 37,000 37.000 28,000 11,500 ¢ 41% 14,500 52% 2,000 7% 0 0% 28,000
80 Insurance £400 34,000 31,000 31,100 10,885 | 35% 10,885 35% 3,110 10% 5,220 | 20% 31.100
81 Legal Services 5510 20,000 40,000 50,000 24,500 | 49% 18,500 37% 5,000 10% 2,000 4% 50,000
82 Accounting Services 5520 50,000 50,000 50,000 20,006 | 40% 22,008 44% 7347 15% 639 1% 50,000
83 Computer Services 5530 13,900 13,900 15,000 6,002 | 40% 5,602 A4% 2,204 15% 192 1% 15,000
84 mbm._:mm:ﬁm Services 5540 150,000 150,000 150,000 130,005 | 87% 19,995 13% 0 0% 0 0% 150,000
85 Bank & Trustee Fees 5560 £,000 8,000 5,000 800 16% 2,600 52% 800 16% 800 16% 5,000
86 Other Professional Services 5565 20,000 20,000 20,000 8,000 | 40% 8,000 A0% 2.000 10% 2,000 10% 20,000
87 Legal Notices Publication £600 8,000 5,000 5,000 1.700 34% 1,650 33% 1,650 33% 0 0% 5,000
33 Public Informaticn 5650 1,500 1,500 1,500 375 | 25% 375 | 25% 375 | 25% 375 | 25% 1,500
89 |Total Administrative Expenses 480,490 469,350 477,300 254,964 142,519 52,616 27,200 477,300
93 | OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 903,650 | 973,514 | 410,824 ||| 323,890 | [ 195,029 | 771 | I (108,867) 410,824

4/21/201710:40 AMCAOFFICEMACCTG\Budgeti7-18 FY Proposed V-3 4 6 17 .xisxBudget17-18 FY Proposed V-3 4 6 17.xisx



A g | C D F 4] J | K| L [ m ] N 1 0] P Q] R
| 1 |CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT t.
| 2 |Proposed Budget V-2 - Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 |
3 i
4
1 5| YD Actual 1718 Solid
| 6 | G/l 1617 & Projected Proposed Waste Waste Community
l..wl Account Budget 06117 Budgoet Water % Water % Disposal % Service % Total
94
Wnioqum REVENUES
98 Interest 5100 5.000 17,087 25,000 8,750 | 35% 13,750 | 55% 2,500 | 10% 25,000
97 | Secured/Unsecrued Taxes 8320 50,000 37,109 50,000 50,000 | 100% 50,000
98 ITOTAL OTHER REVENUES 58,000 54,196 85,000 8,750 13,750 2,500 50,000 85,000
o9
[100]DEBT OBLIGATIONS
1011 2005 Water Revenue Bonds 2805 311,686 311,687 312,834 312,834 | 100% 0 5 312,834
102 2005 Sewer Revenue Bonds 2855 234,242 0 185,831 185,991 | 100% 186,991
103I'TOTAL DEBT OBLIGATION 545 928 311,667 499,825 312,834 186,991 0 [ 499,825
104
[105|OTHER BUDGET ITEMS :
108]| Aliocation of Community Service N/A 0 0 48,867 {19,808) (21,768) (7.273) 48,867 Q
107] Use of Rate Stabalization Reserve NIA 49,634 49,634 4,002 0 0% 0 0% 4,002 | 100% 4,002
108/ TOTAL OTHER BUDGET ITEMS 49,634 48,634 52,869 {19,808) (21,788) (2,271) 48,867 4,002
109
110|NET CASHNEEDS - "] 475,356 | 765,657 | - 48,868 ||| [ i B B D e 1 E B | 1
111

4/21/201710:40 AMCAOFFICEMACCTG\Budget17-18 FY Proposed V-3 4 6 17 xlsxBudget17-18 FY Proposed V-3 4 6 17.xlsx




Board of Directors:

SUSIE KOESTERER, President
ELLEN SPIEGEL, Vice President
MARCIA MARCUS, Director
KRISTINA BREWER, Director
BCB NAST, Director

JARED BOUCHARD

OMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT General Manager

353 Santa Monica Drive « Channel [slands Beach, CA 93035-4473 « (805) 985-6021 « FAX (805) 985-7156
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR « CHANNELISLANDSBEACHCSD.COM

Special Board Meeting, April 25, 2017
To: Board of Directors
From: General Manager

Subject: Authorize minor amendment to the MOU with SEIU represented employees.
Agenda Item D-3

Below staff has provided the pertinent portion of the MOU where we believe the word average
was inserted unintentionally and resulted in the represented employees receiving less than the
intended cost of living adjustment when the MOU was negotiated and approved.

To use the average of the CPI increase monthly is not a standard or common practice staff could
find in any other contract or used by other agencies. CPI based increases almost exclusively use
the aggregate CPI adjustment for a period of time. In this case when staff calculated the July 1,
2016 COLA using the “averaging method” it resulted in a less than 2% increase, so the
represented employees were only awarded a 2% increase based on the terms of the MO,
However a look at the January to January CPI for that period would have resulted ina 3.1%
increase.

We believe it appropriate to adjust the salaries today by the additional 1.1% and provide the
employees with retroactive pay they would have been entitled to had the calculation been based
on the standard method of calculating CPI. Below is the language from the contract and the
requested change is in strike out.

If approved the impact would be approximately $3300 for fiscal year 2016/2017. We will request
a formal agreement and settlement form the represented employees prior to disbursement of
funds.

Effective the first pay period after July 1, 2015, the base salaries of all position classifications
represented by SEIU shall increase by 3.5%.

COST OF Living Adjustments (COLA]

Member of; Assaciation of California Water Agencias < ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Autharity - Association of Water Agencles of Ventura County
California and Ventura County Special Districts Association « Ventura Regional Sanltation District



For the term of this MOU it is agreed that employee base salaries shall be adjusted annually based on
the-average-ef the January to January Consumer Price Index {CPl} for Los Angeles-Riverside-
Orange County. It is further agreed that for the term of this MOU that without regard
for the CPI, in no case shall any single year COLA increase exceed 4 percent and shall
not be less than 2 percent. Where in a single year the CPI is less than 1 percent than
the parties agree to a “wage reopener” to meet and discuss a less than 2 percent

COLA.

Recommendation: Approve the amendment retroactively to July 1, 2016



XSX'LL 9+ ©A POSOG0Id Ad 91-L119BPNEXSX 2L 9 ¥ €A POSOU0I Add 8L-2118BPNGDLOOVHDIAAONDNY 8€:0LLL0Z/LE/Y

QZ¥'sy 1946 198 opL'sL 66851 [l dad 20Z' L 09Z'6y sosuddxg sdueuaueRy |e30L| LG
005'L %SZ | i€ %ST | SIE %5% | 548 %SZ | Si€ 005t 0 005') 08EY ssoupasedalg Aoustiawy QS
000'% %6 09¢ %eL | 08F %eL | 02§'L %Ly | OP9'L 000'y 000'% 000'% 0/EY Rajeg soeidiiop safoldwz [
Q06't %0CL | 00B'L %0 0 %0 0 %0 0 006'L g’y 006'L 09er palold adedspue oIqnd 'xd
00s'L %52 | G4€ %52 | G/8 %SZ  § S48 %SZ | 848 008"t Cog'L 005'L 05E¥ siouueg g subls 1.y
00581 %52 | 529'r %ST | §ZO'v %SZ | 529'Y %S | 529'F 005'8L Q0091 005'8L Orer QoueuUIEY Buipiing 9t
006 %ST | 522 %S¢ | 522 %sZ | gee %S | 522 Q06 098 098 0ECY Aunaag Buiping %54
0ZL'8 %6 18§ %l | ¥EL %8¢ | 922’2 %y | 680s'Z 0ZL'9 000’8 000'9 0ZEY soueUUIE JOIA | P
000's1 %6 Q5e'L %glL | 008't %3¢ | 00L'S %ly | 05L'9 00Q'sL 000'LL 000'sL oLEr suposed | £
i SasuddXg SoUCURUEN | Zp

_ , 1w
QO0'Z6r 0 000'Z6¥ 0 Q 000’28y 865'98Y 000'€6Y asuadxg ysell [ejo)| oy
000°26¢ 0 %001 | 000'Z6Y 0 0 cOD'Z6Y 855'89F 000'S6 q8Ty someg yserl | gg
asuadxy yses) foiod

! [ ﬂ
LBS'LLP'L 0 0 LBSLLEF'L 0 185" LLY'L BLLYOL 001°628 a5Uddxg WASAS Jamag [10L) 98
L1656y Q 0 %001 | LBS'GER [§ 166'6EY 0 ¢ 08y pUnd Juswisoceday (endes Ge
000’8l 0 0 %001 | 00081 s 000'8L 00021 0001 Erx4a Jemog e
000'0Z [} 0 %001 | 000'0Z 0 000'0Z 000’61 00061 0Ly Apuwslal  feg
co0'LTL 0 3 %001 | 000171 0 [l 000'1Z 000'12L g QOUBUSUIER } SuohesadD 4
000628 Q. 0 %001 | 000'tE8 0 000'€28 812209 00L'899 0szy uoneyodsuell e asep, | Lg
[ asuadxg walsAg 1amas | OF

[ 62 |
651 L86 0 0 0 65t £86 661196 866'9Y9 00E' 256 asuadx3 weisAg ssjepn 1ejo) | 82
i 0 0 0 %001 | © 0 0 0 SHTr uonepiGeusd e | L2
691'82L 3 0 0 %001 | sgv'azL [ 0 0 orey pund Juswadeday (eyded 9Z
000'e0L ¢ i [} %00 | 000'€0L 000'€01L aco'col 000'004 SETY uonnquIsi) - I s o S
0Ll 5 0 0 %001 | 004°L 004’y 189t 004t gy BIYD PRI PIUIG) 55010 | ¥
069°L i [ 0 %001 | 059'L 068'1 [LER 008'L STV Hoday Aujent) Jaeps (enuuy | £F
orE'zl 0 i 0 %001 | 0¥ZTL orT'ZL 0O0'LL 000'ZL 0zzy 234 UiWpY [BnuuY SHAS e
00t'glL 0 i 0 %001 § 00¥'GL 00v'sL Q00'GL 000'et GLEy sodwes J9enn 44
000"+, 0 0 0 %001 | 000'¥Z2L Q00'vEL LVLLLS 000'9Z8 oLzZr JORIUOD JBIBA YAAHA 02
F5uadX WRISAS 1IBM | 6

| 51

SASNILX3 ONILVEHIALO| L] |

Ea
Gl
000'eLD't 0 000'069 000°290'2 000'6.48'L 000989 ZZ8AYL'Y 005'Z8Y' v ANNIATYE DNILYHILO TTYLOL] #L
000069 0 %00l | D00'069 0 Q 000°06% 190°L69 00E'+29 oele Inuandy yseil | £l
000°290'2 [i 0 %00L | 000°£80°2 0 000°280°2 zZ6t'LeL'L 002'6L0'2 oZLe anuaAdy Jameg | zL
000'6.9'L 3 0 0 %00L | 000'6.48"L 000'648'L 692'GEL'L C00'8LLL gLle anuaroy Jatep | L1
QL

: SANNIATYE ONILYAIO| 6 |
2

ezl % EETINER % lesodsig % 11BN % 191 106png L1190 1e6png oIy 7|

Auraswoen JISEM, OFSUM pasodosyg pay00fold g FAN.TR S IWI

pIOS gL EMSY QLA g |

, L

| | - _ | <

, : _ : L . 810Z; "0g sunp ! Bulpu3 Jea A [E9sId - Z-A ¥R0pNg pasodold| 2 |
: i : X i , L20¥E810 $32IAYES ALINNIWINOGD HOVIE SANVISE TANNVYHO] L

Y [ o] T o1 N T W] i IEl r 10 4 ] a [ ) [ a ] v




XSIX'LL Q¥ €A PIS0dOId Ad 84-L139BPNEXSPCLL 9 ¢ £-A PRS0d0ID AL 812 11RBPNEOL00VAD 44O VONY 8E:0LLLOZAZY

72'0LY | [(z92°g0L) | LLL | 620°c61 | | o6g'tzs il reg'oryr | vic'eze | 059°c06 | | (SSO7 IWOINI ONLLYHIJO] £6
62268

008" LY 002 4T 992§ 5L5°ZhL 7O6'¥5E Q08" Liv 058’68 061°08p sasuadxy aanensiuupy 2oLl 68
005'% %SZ | 6.8 AN T %se | §i% %52 | 54€ 005'L 00S'L a0s°L 0595 LONELLIOMN] 2ANd e
000's %0 [0 %EE | 069'L %ee | 659°L % | 004°L 000'S 000's 0002 0085 uchedtgnd SN [Eba I8
000'0Z %0l | 000 %0l | 000 %oy | 000'8 %0t | 0008 000°02 00002 000°02 5955 SE0IAIDG [BUOISSDI01d 130 | 98
000°6 %Sl | 008 %gL | 009 %cS | 009'2 %9l | oog 000's 000’9 000'9 0955 $334 23JsN] P yuegq 58
000051 %0 |0 %0 0 %el | 666'61 %.8 | $00°0€L 000051 000'05L 000'051 0b5S s301388 Bupsaubus | vg
00051 %L | 26l %S | ¥0Z'T %by | 209'9 %ot | 200'9 000'5% 005'EL Bos'el 0£55 saodeg Jaindulony | £8
000'0% %L | 689 %SL | Lve'L %oy | 800°CE %0F | 900°02 00005 000'0% 00005 0255 A0S BUNLNOIYY | 28
000'0% %y | GOOT %0L | 0006 %.E | 0088l %6t | 005'% 00005 000'0% 000°05 0155 s01n8G (BB | 18
00L'1E %0z | 022’9 %01 | 0Li'E %5e | 588°0L %5t | §82°0L 00L'LE 000°1E 000'1E 00vS asueinsu| | og
000'82 %0 |0 %L 000'E %eS | 005 vl %l | 005°LL 000'$2 00048 000'.€ 00€5 saseyoind ENdEd | 62
009'6 %t | ¥8¢ %0Z | 026'L %87 | 889'C %8r | B09'¥ 0096 00z's 080'9 0625 W% o wewdinby |87
002’y %0L | 0T¥ %0¢ [ 082'L %0¢ | 092'L %08 | 092'L 002 v 006'S 090'¢ 09€5 sagn s | 22
00021 %01 | 0021 %08 | 009 %0E | 009 %08 | 009°E Q00'Z1 00E'L L 0og" L 0SZS asusdx3 2010 snodueeosiy | 92
000G %0L | 00S°L %08 | COS'F %0e | 005'F %08 | 005t 00061 0005k 000°S1 0bzs buiddiyg ¢ ofersod | g1
000'9 %0L | 009 %08 | 008'% %0¢ | 008'L %0¢ | oog'L 0009 000’ 00L's 0€Z5 suoedang g Bunuug |44
000'GL %Se | 05L’¢ %SZ | 05 %sz | 0sl'e %S | 0548 000'GL 005 ¥ 000 ¥L 0225 suonedlunwwed g
05L'9 %0 |0 %SE | 822¢T R Y%y [ S6ZC 054'9 052'9 05L°9 518 Sulked ig aun-u0 [ 24
05172 %l 98¢ %eE | B8Z'Y %ee 982C %ZE | 882T 0514 000°L 000°2 oLes senddng 8210 L4
000°02 %0L | 0002 %Lt | COP'E %es | 00%'9 %Ly | 0028 060°02 00061 000°61 00LS sdysiaquaiy g sangousig [0l
Jalvisg:] %9 STy %S} 5L %0¥ | 00b'E %0y | oob'e 005'8 060’9 005’8 0§05 BUIBpoT % [enel ). B
0009 %9l | 096 %9} | 098 %¥e | V0T %Fe | 0¥0°2 000’9 000'9 000'9 or0s5 SIBUIMISS @ S92URISOD PIEdg Fre)
005 %0E | 0S¥ %0L | 05t %0E | 0S¥ %0e | oSt 005t 00E' L 00E'L 0£0% Sasuadxy sapiwoy /pieog | 1§
05€°T %08 | soL %ol | see %08 [ S04 %OE | s0L 058'2 0522 0%8°T 0Z0% sbunasy piecg eosds [ o9
059°L %0E | 562°C %0t | 9z %0e | $52°2 %0E | §62°2 069'4 059'Z 0582 aLes swawied piecg Jeinbayd | 69
sosuadxy sanensinwpy | +9
£9
00%' 10§ A06°LL 366'52 1 60.2'96¢ L81'962 a0Y'LO8 LEP'E9L 002'69. SPjoudg @ SAURLES [B)0LE 79
0 19
005'S %S | 542 %SGl | 28 %oy [ ooz %0y | 002°C a0s's 000 005°’s 055% ucneonng ssAows [ g
000'9L %5 [ 0wl %Ll | 02T %e | 026'S %.E | 026°S 00061 000’51 000'9L 00St JOUBINSU; dUOD SIBHION | S
00%'% %6 | ¥ %gL | 2iE %3t | 886 %y | 990°L 009Z 009’z 009z Gl swicnun | g¢
00£'85 %6 | 2¥e's %iL | LLE'S %8 | Li§'LE %8 | 1512 00£'85 005'5S 005'65 055 s|ouRg WalBmaY | LG
000611 %6 | 0LL'OL %L | 0ET0Z %4E | 0E0'FF %LE | 0£0'FF 000611 £S6'9LL 000'6LL cZoY soueinsuj dnolo | 9g
000°4L %8 | 0251 %L | 068'T %LE | 06Z'9 %JE | 0629 000" AL oct'st 00L9L 005t soxe] flolAed | GG
000'535 %8 | 04¥'ES %40 | OLL'G6 %le | 0LL51Z %iE | 0LLSLE 000885 000'555 000°655 00¥¥ SUBES JENDRY | $G
Spyoudd g SSUEES | £G

1etoL % 9108 % |zs0dsia % FETT %, J0TER 306png L1390 1bpng WUnoooy R

Ayunuwos MM DISEM, posodosd polaofoid 3 Lifat o Ex

plIos , sLiLL NS QLA KA

” Ex

_ | €|

ﬁ _ ” . 810z! ‘08 aunp Bulpuz eas reostd - zoa 1elpng pasedold| 7 |

_ i ; i LOMH1S1d SIADAHLTS ALINNWINOD HOVIL SANYISI TANNVHD| |
¥ [ o | d | © N w | i | ¥ | r [t 4 d | o) I v




XSPCLL 9t - PRsodosd Ad gL-21190pNgXsICLL 9+ €A PES0d0IY Ad 8L-LIBBPNENDLODWVEDIIAOVOINY 8E:0LLLOZ/LEY

, . . _ Ll

L [0 R T 1o o] geg'sy | £69°694 [ 968G/ B SAIIN HSYI LIN|OLL
L ; 60 L

Z00'y 198'st {LiZ's) (89.'12) (g02'6L) 698'2S vE9'6Y vE9'6Y SWSL1 139008 ¥WIAH10 TYLOL|80L
200'v %00L ¢ Z00'Y %0 0 %0 0 200’ ¥ES'6F ¥E9'6¥ WIN AIDSAY uolezIeqRIS 3ley 10 asn |01
¢ 988V () (284'1L8) (908'51) L98'at a 0 /N 2VIAIBG AJURWILIOD JO UOREDOIY 1901
SWZLI LA9ans Y5H10(S01 |

+0L

SZ3'667 0 0 L6698} yER'ELE $ZR'GEY L89'1LE 8Z6'SYS NOLLYDITS0 L8233 1YLOL|E0L
166'98 %001 | +56981 L56'981L [ YT VET S552 SpUGH SNUBASY 1aMas G00Z 120%
¥ER'TLE 0 0 %001 | P8 2LE PR ELE 289°LLE 989'LLE 5082 SPUOE anudAY JAEM 500¢ [LO)
SNOILVSI 180 1830|001 ]

56

000's8 000'09 0082 05L'%4 0$:'2 00058 96195 000'89 SINNIATS WIHLO TVLQL| 86
00009 %Q0%L | 000 09 060'C9 80178 G00'09 0258 SOXE | DOMISBSUMPaIN2as | /16
00052 %0l | 00§C %S5 | 0SLEL %ee | 05L'8 000'52 JE 0oo'e 001s Bao | 96
SANNIAIY ¥3HLO| 56 |

6
[®o) % EEITYEEY % lesodsiq % I01EM % privIny ywbpng 23190 10Bpng Wnoaoy 7|
AunwLos ASEM 25eM pasodolyg paroofold ¢ 2191 e o |
ploS 2Ll 1emoY QLA IEE
_ v

| ! <
| | | , 210z "0 ouUny  Bupuz Jee [eosly - Z-Alebpng pasodeig M

: , LOIMLSIT SIDIANTS ALINONINOD HOVIE SANYTISI TANNVHO| L

o [0 ] d [ O] N | W i IEN r 4 ] a | 2 [ 8 7 Y ]




CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL
FY 17/18 BUDGET

Description:
Account Name:
Account Number:
Budget Line ltem:

16/17 Budget

Actual thru 2/28M7
Projected thru 6/17
17118 Proposed Budget

Allocation: Water 100%

Board restricted reserve for future
repairs, maintenance and/or upgrades.

Board Restricted Cash @ 6/30/16
Board approved transfers out
Budgeted transfers 2016/2017
Anticpated use by 8/30/17

Proposed balance @ 6/30/17 before add'l allocation

Distribution System Expenses
Capital Replacement Fund
4240
26

0o 00

128,46

2,240,121
(665.000)
0

{30,000

1,645,121




CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGET DETAIL
FY 17/18 BUDGET

Description: Sewer System Expense
Account Name: Capital Replacement Fund
Account Number: 4280

Budget Line ltem: 35

16/17 Budget 507,000

Actual thru 2/28/M17 0

Projected thru 6/17 507,000

17118 Proposed Budget 435,687

COMMENTS:

Allocation: Sewer 100%

Construction Connect Fees

Capital Replacements

Total 435,597

includes Board restricted reserves for future
repairs, maintenance and/or upgrades

Bafance in Reserves @ 6/30/16 1,031,628
Board approved transfers in 345,345
Budgeted revenue for R & M during 2016/2017 507,000
Anticipated use by 6/30/17 0

Balance @ 6/30/2017 before additional transfers 1,883,973



CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BUDGET DETAIL
FY 1718 BUDGET

Description:
Account Name:
Account Number:
Budget Line ltem:

16/17 Budget

Actual thru 2/28/17
Projected thru 6/17
17118 Proposed Budget

COMMENTS:

Batance of Fund @ 6/30/18
Board approved transfers
Projected Use by 6/30/17
Projected Balance @ 6/30/17
Projected use by 6/30/2018

Projected balance 6/30/2018

Use of Solid Waste Rate Stabilization

Fund to balance 16-17 Budget

Other Budget items
Use of Rate Stabilization Fund
N/A

107
49,6834
0
49,634
4,002
Water Sewer  Solid Waste
104,709 784,006 284,239
(235,000)
0 0 (49,634)
104,709 549,006 234,605
0 0 (4,002)
104,708 549,006 230,603
4,002




